
Thank you for your request for information about the recent recruitment to the Information 
Governance Officer positions  
  
I am pleased to advise that we are now able to provide the following information in response to your 
request 
  
 
How many posts were there for this vacancy? 
4 posts 
 
How many people applied for this vacancy? 
25 applications submitted 
 
How many were short-listed? 
8 applicants were shortlisted 
 
Which regions were these candidates selected? Ie Leicestershire  
1 x Lincolnshire, 18 x Nottinghamshire, 1 x West Midlands, 5 applicants did not provide the county 
 
What dates did the interview/s take place? 
31/5/18. There was an interview on 28/6/18 with a shortlisted candidate who had been 
unavailable for the first interview date.  
 
What was the format of the interview? 
Written test and associated presentation during the interview; interview questions which included 
a scenario based role play.  
 
How many people were appointed? 
4 appointments 
 
If not appointed where there secondary interviews? 
No 
 
What dates did these take place? 
N/A 
 
What was the format of the interview and test I.e. presentation? 
See above 
 
How long did each interview/test last? 
Candidates had 45 minutes to complete the test and 5 minutes to present test findings to the 
panel. Interviews lasted approximately 45 minutes.  

I hope that you find this information to be helpful. However, if you are unhappy with the way in 
which your request has been handled, then please email the Team Manager at foi@nottscc.gov.uk 
quoting the reference number NCC-032194-18 and we will be able to review your request. 
  
With kind regards 
  
Rachel Edge 
Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
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